CBL: 056 Aocldooe

Your application {o replace four windows at your condominium unit 12 Lewis Street, #6 has been approved.
Your new check was received so your account is paid in full. Jimmy will shred the first check. The application to replace
the four windows in your unit is fully approved with the following conditions:

= HP staff understands the exterior appearance of the windows will not be changed, and existing exterior casing is to
be retained or repaired as needed.

« Future window replacements in the building must be reviewed and approved under separate applications.
Installation of vinyl windows in less visible openings some distance from the street does not establish a precedent
for future window work in more visible locations in the building, where restoration or a different type of replacement
window may be required.

I hope all goes well with the new windows. Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.
Thanks, and best regards,

Rob
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